

# PERFORMANCE CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS

PERFORMANCE, CONSISTENCY, SERVICE

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Product Group	Page
Rapid Strength Cements	2
Cement Repair Mortars & Concretes	2 & 3
Hydraulic Cement	4
Anchoring Cement	4
Non-Shrink Grouts	4
Epoxy Binder	5
Epoxy Healer / Sealer	5
Polymer Deck Sealer	5
Pavement Sealant	5
Epoxy Joint Filler	6
Epoxy Floor Coatings – Protective and Decorative	6
Hybrid Polymer Concrete	6
Epoxy Repair Mortars	7
Epoxy Repair Mortars – Polymer Nosing System	7
Epoxy Grout	7
Epoxy Chock	8
Epoxy Construction Adhesives	8 & 9
Cleaners	9
Cure and Seal	9
Form Release	10
Soil Stabilization	10
Tools & Equipment	10
Terms & Conditions of Sale	11

## **RAPID STRENGTH CEMENT**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
FasTrac 300 Cement	<ul><li>50 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li><li>2000 lb. super sack</li><li>Bulk</li></ul>	One-component, rapid hardening, low shrinkage, extendable cement that is used when high early strength gain is required. FasTrac 300 Cement is mixed with aggregate and water on site for large scale horizontal concrete repairs and form and pour vertical applications.	50
FasTrac 220 Cement	<ul><li>50 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li><li>2000 lb. super sack</li><li>Bulk</li></ul>	One-component, shrinkage compensated, proprietary blend of cementitious materials and performance enhancing chemical additives. This rapid setting cement blend is mixed with aggregate and water on site, used for large-scale horizontal concrete repairs, and form and pour vertical applications that require high early-strength gain. For low permeability applications.	50
FasTrac 303 Cement	<ul><li>50 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li><li>2000 lb. super sack</li><li>Bulk</li></ul>	One-component, rapid hardening, low shrinkage, extendable cement that is used when high early strength gain, low permeability, and latex modification is required. FasTrac 303 Cement is mixed with aggregate, latex, and water on site for large scale horizontal concrete repairs and form and pour vertical applications.	50
FasTrac 400 Cement	<ul><li>50 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li><li>2000 lb. super sack</li><li>Bulk</li></ul>	One-component, very rapid hardening, low shrinkage, extendable cement that is used when high early strength gain is required. FasTrac 400 Cement is mixed with aggregate and water on site for large scale horizontal concrete repairs and form and pour vertical applications.	50

## **CEMENT REPAIR MORTARS & CONCRETES**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
FasTrac 246 Concrete Rapid Setting Concrete	<ul> <li>60 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li> <li>600 lb. mini super sack</li> <li>1800 lb. super sack</li> <li>2000 lb. super sack</li> <li>3000 lb. super sack</li> </ul>	One-component, shrinkage compensated, proprietary blend of cements, aggregates, and performance enhancing chemical additives. This rapid setting concrete is mixed with water on site, used for horizontal concrete repairs, and form and pour vertical applications that require rapid strength gain and low permeability.	50
FasTrac 246 SCC Rapid Setting Self Consolidating Concrete	<ul> <li>60 lb. bags</li> <li>1,800 lb. super sack</li> <li>2,000 lb. super sack</li> <li>3,000 lb. super sack</li> </ul>	A self-consolidating, one-component, shrinkage compensated, proprietary blend of cements, aggregates, and performance enhancing chemical additives. This rapid setting concrete is mixed with water on site, used for horizontal concrete repairs, and form and pour vertical applications that require high early-strength gain.	50

FasTrac 6K Concrete	<ul><li>60 lb. bag(56/pallet)</li><li>2000 lb. super sack</li></ul>	One-component, Portland-cement concrete containing factory blended coarse aggregates.	
FasTrac 6k SCC	<ul> <li>60 lb. bag(56/pallet)</li> <li>2000 lb. super sack</li> </ul>	One-component, Portland-cement, polymer-modified, corrosion inhibitor enhanced self-consolidating concrete mix containing factory blended coarse aggregates.	50
FasTrac 246 Mortar Rapid Setting Repair Mortar	<ul> <li>60 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li> <li>600 lb. mini super sack</li> <li>3000 lb. super sack</li> </ul>	Single component, very rapid setting repair mortar for horizontal highway and industrial concrete repair. Form and pour vertical applications requiring rapid strength gain. Can be extended with a clean 3/8" aggregate.	50
FasTrac Structural Shotcrete Multi-Purpose Repair Mortar	<ul> <li>50 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li> <li>600 lb. mini super sack</li> <li>2000 lb. super sack</li> <li>3000 lb. super sack</li> </ul>	FasTrac Shotcrete is a high performance, one component pre-blended, silica fume enhanced, fiber reinforced, cement-based product. This product is designed to be used for wet or dry spraying process.	50
FasTrac Infinity	• 50 lb. bag (56/pallet)	General purpose, one-component, rapid setting, polymer modified, non-shrinking grout that is used when rapid strength gain is required. Infinity is mixed with water on site for virtually any type of fast concrete repairs.	50
FasTrac Resurfacer	• 60 lb. bag (56/pallet)	Two-component, rapid setting, low shrinkage mortar that is used to overlay existing pavements and floors. FasTrac Resurfacer is mixed with FasTrac polymer on site and is placed with suitable placement equipment and finished to the desired texture. Provides tenacious bond.	50
FasTrac Polymer	<ul> <li>5 gal. pail (36/pallet)</li> <li>55 gal. drum</li> <li>250 gal. tote</li> </ul>	A unique formulation of various polymers and modifiers designed for use as an additive for cement mixes. FasTrac Polymer can be used as a bonding agent or polymer modifier for thin screeds or to modify concrete for superior bonding and extremely low permeability.	50
FasTrac VO Vertical Overhead Repair Mortar	• 50 lb. bag (56/pallet)	Vertical Overhead Mortar is a single component, polymer-modified, cement-based mortar with outstanding bond for structural repairs of deteriorated concrete.	50
FasTrac Concrete Finisher Wall Resurfacer	• 50 lb. bag (56/pallet)	One component cement based concrete coating material. Provides excellent adhesion, fills and levels concrete surfaces and is highly durable. Trowel or spray applied.	50
FasTrac Cement Wash Thin Wall Resurfacer	• 50 lb. bag (56/pallet)	FasTrac Cement Wash is a single-component, polymer-modified, cement-based material used for achieving an ultra-smooth finish on precast, cast-in-place, tilt-up or other unfinished concrete surfaces. This product offers superior adhesion and durability.	50

## **HYDRAULIC CEMENT**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>Hydraulic Cement</b> Repair Active Water Leaks	<ul><li>50 lb. pail</li><li>50 lb. bag</li></ul>	A single component, ready to use, expanding, hydraulic cement-based water-stop mortar. Designed to stop active water and seeping water through cracks in concrete and masonry under hydrostatic pressure.	50

## **ANCHORING CEMENT**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
Anchoring Cement  Pourable Anchoring  Cement	<ul><li>50 lb. pail</li><li>50 lb. bag</li></ul>	A single component, ready to use, rapid setting and hardening, pourable, anchoring cement. Nongypsum formula. Controlled expansion – nonshrink.	50

## **NON-SHRINK GROUTS**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
FasTrac HP Grout High Strength Precision Cement Grout	<ul><li>50 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li><li>2000 lb. super sack</li><li>3000 lb. super sack</li></ul>	A hydraulic-cement-based, precision, non-shrink, load-bearing grout having an extended working time and excellent flow characteristics. Non-corrosive, non-metallic, mineral-based developed to have a high initial and ultimate flexural and compressive strength. Offers exceptional workability by pouring or pump. ASTM C 1107 and CRD C 621.	50
FasTrac NS Grout  Multi-Purpose  Precision Grout	<ul> <li>50 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li> <li>2000 lb. super sack</li> <li>3000 lb. super sack</li> </ul>	A specially formulated non-shrink grout for industrial applications. This non-shrink, non-metallic grout does not contain chlorides and can be used in a range of consistencies from plastic to fluid. NS Grout meets ASTM C1107 Grade C.	50
FasTrac CG Grout Construction-Grout	<ul><li>50 lb. bag</li><li>2000 lb. super sack</li><li>3000 lb. super sack</li></ul>	A non-metallic, mineral aggregate based, non-shrink multi-purpose grout. Specifically developed as a cost-effective, general-purpose grout for use across a broad range of construction projects.	50
Aqua Grout Pumpable Underwater Grout	<ul><li>50 lb. bag (56/pallet)</li><li>3000 lb. bag</li></ul>	A high precision, non-shrink, natural aggregate, cementitious grout designed to be mixed and placed for underwater or tidal zone grouting applications.	50

# **EPOXY BINDER** Bridge and Pavement Rehabilitation

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
CE330 Epoxy Binder 1: 1 ratio	<ul> <li>1.0 gal</li> <li>2.0 gal</li> <li>10.0 gal</li> <li>110.0 gal</li> <li>500.0 gal</li> <li>Cartridges</li> <li>600 ml / 20.28 ounces</li> <li>12 per case / Includes</li> <li>static mixer</li> </ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture-tolerant, low to medium viscosity, high strength, low modulus, multi-purpose liquid epoxy binder. ASTM C881 and AASHTO M235, Type III, Classes B & C specifications.	55
CE330 Demarc Pro	<ul> <li>1.0 gal</li> <li>2.0 gal</li> <li>10.0 gal</li> <li>110.0 gal</li> <li>500.0 gal</li> <li>Cartridges</li> <li>600 ml / 20.28 ounces</li> <li>12 per case / Includes static mixer</li> </ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture-tolerant, low to medium viscosity, high strength, low modulus, multi-purpose liquid epoxy binder formulated for use with colored crushed glass and other aggregates. Apply to approved substrates with approved aggregates to reduce pedestrian, bicyclist and vehicular incidents. Add increased awareness, friction, aesthetics, safety and long-term durability.	55

# **EPOXY HEALER / SEALER** Concrete Deck Crack Sealer

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
CE335 Healer/Sealer 1: 1 ratio	<ul> <li>2.0 gal</li> <li>10.0 gal</li> <li>110.0 gal</li> <li>500.0 gal</li> </ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture insensitive, low viscosity crack healer and high elongation penetrating epoxy sealer. ASTM C881 and AASHTO M235, Type III, Grade 1, Classes B & C specifications.	55

## POLYMER DECK SEALER Concrete Deck Flood Coat

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
CE335 FC Bridge Sealer 1: 1 ratio	<ul><li>2.0 gal</li><li>10.0 gal</li><li>110.0 gal</li><li>500.0 gal</li></ul>	A two-component, 75% solids, moisture insensitive, ultra low viscosity, epoxy sealer. High elongation. Penetrates and strengthens the concrete substrate.	55

#### **EPOXY JOINT FILLER**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
CE350 Joint Filler 1: 1 ratio	<ul> <li>2.0 gal</li> <li>10.0 gal</li> <li>110.0 gal</li> <li>Cartridges</li> <li>600 ml / 20.28 ounces</li> <li>12 per case / Includes static mixer</li> </ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture-tolerant, semi-rigid, flexible, self-leveling epoxy joint filler. Designed to reduce saw cut spall back and damage to joints.	55

## **EPOXY FLOOR COATINGS** Protective and Decorative

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
CE340 MVT  Moisture Mitigating  Epoxy	<ul><li>2.0 gal</li><li>10.0 gal</li></ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, low viscosity, low modulus, moisture mitigating epoxy designed for use in flooring applications.	55
CE440 Epoxy Coating 2: 1 ratio	<ul><li>1.5gal</li><li>3.0 gal</li><li>15.0 gal</li><li>165.0 gal</li></ul>	A low viscosity, two-component, solvent-free, moisture tolerant, high gloss multipurpose epoxy clear coating with high chemical resistant properties. VOC compliant.	55

#### **PAVEMENT SEALANT**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>CE604</b> Pavement Sealant	<ul> <li>1.0 gal</li> <li>2.0 gal</li> <li>10.0 gal</li> <li>12 per case / includes</li> <li>static mixer and flow</li> <li>restrictor</li> </ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture- insensitive, low viscosity, low modulus, flexible, concrete and asphalt crack sealant.	55

#### **HYBRID POLYMER CONCRETE**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>CE700 HPC</b> Hybrid Polymer Concrete	<ul> <li>0.5 cu. ft.</li> <li>1.0 cu. ft.</li> <li>5.0 cu. ft.</li> <li>DOT: per cu. yd.</li> </ul>	A three-component system containing the finest hybrid polymer resins and blends of specialty selected coarse aggregates. Specifically designed to resurface and restore prepared concrete surfaces from ½" to 12" in one application lift. The system can be utilized for variable depth cross sections. Return to traffic within 3 hours.	55

#### **EPOXY REPAIR MORTARS**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>CE710</b> Epoxy Patching Mortar	<ul><li>0.5 cu. ft.</li><li>1.0 cu. ft.</li><li>3 component kits</li></ul>	A three-component, 100% solids, multi-purpose, high strength, and non-shrink epoxy patching mortar. The system combines a high-quality epoxy resin and curing agent with an engineered blend of graded aggregates. Specifically engineered to absorb high impact and abrasion while demonstrating similar physical characteristics to the concrete substrate.	55

## **EPOXY REPAIR MORTARS** Polymer Nosing System

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>CE715<sup>PNS</sup></b> Epoxy Mortar	<ul><li>0.5 cu. ft.</li><li>1.0 cu. ft.</li><li>3 component kits</li></ul>	A three-component, 100% solids, multi-purpose, high strength, non-shrink semi flexible epoxy mortar. The system combines a high-quality epoxy resin and curing agent with an engineered blend of graded aggregates. Specifically engineered for the construction or repair of expansion and construction joints on bridges and parking decks.	55

#### **EPOXY GROUT**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>CE815</b> Epoxy Grout	<ul> <li>CE815:</li> <li>0.5 cu. ft.</li> <li>2.0 cu. ft.</li> <li>CE815 ED:</li> <li>0.5 cu. ft.</li> <li>2.0 cu. ft.</li> <li>3 component kits</li> </ul>	A three-component, 100% solids, high performance, high strength, multipurpose epoxy machine grout. High bearing area, low exotherm, negligible shrinkage and creep. Fast cure and excellent flowability.	55
CE818 HP Hybrid Epoxy Grout	• 1.5 cu ft. kit	A three-component, 100% solids, high performance, high strength, multi-purpose epoxy machine grout. It is characterized by high early and ultimate strength, high bearing area and low exotherm.	55
CE815 SuperFlow Ultra-High Flow, High Strength Epoxy Grout	<ul> <li>CE815 SF:</li> <li>0.5 cu. ft.</li> <li>2.2 cu. ft.</li> <li>3 component kits</li> </ul>	A three-component, 100% solids, high performance epoxy machine grout. It is characterized by low dust, high bearing area, low exotherm, fast cure and very high flow characteristics.	55
CE811 Pile Jacket Grout Underwater Epoxy Grout	<ul><li>CE811:</li><li>0.5 cu. ft.</li><li>2.0 cu. ft.</li><li>3 component kits</li></ul>	A three-component, 100% solids, moisture-insensitive, high strength, high modulus, water-displacing epoxy grout designed to cure underwater. Durable encapsulation repair for concrete, timber and steel below water. May be formed and poured or pumped.	55

## **EPOXY CHOCK**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>CE820</b> Fluid Epoxy Machine Chock	• 0.5 cu. ft. 2 component kits	A two-component, 100% solids, high performance fluid epoxy machine chock. It is characterized by high early and ultimate strength, high bearing area, negligible shrinkage and creep, fast cure and excellent flowability. It can also be used as an anchoring adhesive and for concrete crack repair.	55

## **EPOXY CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVES**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
CE110 Injection Resin 2: 1 ratio	<ul> <li>1.5 gal</li> <li>3.0 gal</li> <li>15.0 gal</li> <li>165.0 gal</li> <li>750.0 gal</li> <li>Cartridges</li> <li>450 ml / 15.2 ounces</li> <li>12 per case / Includes</li> <li>static mixer</li> </ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture-insensitive, ultra-low viscosity, high strength, high modulus, multi-purpose liquid epoxy adhesive. ASTM C881 and AASHTO M235 Types I, II, IV & V Grade 1, Classes B & C.	55
CE220 Bonding Agent 1: 1 ratio	<ul> <li>1.0 gal</li> <li>2.0 gal</li> <li>10.0 gal</li> <li>110.0 gal</li> <li>Cartridges</li> <li>600 ml / 20.28 ounces</li> <li>12 per case / Includes static mixer</li> </ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture-insensitive, medium viscosity, high strength, multi-purpose liquid epoxy adhesive. ASTM C881 and AASHTO M235, Types I, II, IV & V Grade 2, Classes B & C.	55
CE308 Standard Set Anchoring Gel 1: 1 ratio	<ul> <li>1.0 gal</li> <li>2.0 gal</li> <li>10.0 gal</li> <li>110.0 gal</li> <li>Cartridges</li> <li>250 ml</li> <li>600 ml</li> <li>1500 ml</li> <li>Includes static mixer</li> </ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture-insensitive, high strength, high modulus, multi-purpose liquid epoxy gel viscosity adhesive. ASTM C881 and AASHTO M235 Types I, II, IV & V Grade 3, Classes B & C.	55
CE408 Gold Code Compliant Anchoring Adhesive	<ul><li>300 ml cartridge</li><li>825 ml cartridge</li><li>Includes static mixer</li></ul>	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture insensitive, high strength anchoring adhesive. Complies with 2018 IBC, 2018 IRC, ACI 318-14/11, ACI 355.4-11, ICC-ES AC308	55
CE550 Segmental Bridge Adhesive	• 3.0 gal	A two-component, 100% solids, moisture insensitive, high modulus epoxy adhesive. Meets ASTM C881, Type VI. Available in low temperature, medium temperature and high temperature versions.	55

CE911 CrackWeld		CE911 CrackWeld Pro is a super-low viscosity, ultra-fast setting crack repair material for concrete. CE911 fully	
<b>Pro</b> Rapid Setting High Strength Crack Repair	600 ml cartridge	cures in as little as 10 minutes allowing for fast return to traffic and minimal down time. CE911 can be used in temperatures as low as -20F.	55

#### **CLEANERS**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
CE Natural Clean Citrus Based Cleanup Solvent	<ul><li>5-gal pail (36/pallet)</li><li>1-gal pail (4/case)</li></ul>	A heavy duty, citrus based cleaner and degreaser. 100% biodegradable once reduced with water. A GREEN alternative to petroleum-based solvents.	55
CE Solv100 Aromatic 100 Cleanup Solvent	<ul><li>5-gal pail (36/pallet)</li><li>1-gal pail (4/case)</li></ul>	An aromatic petroleum solvent thinner and clean up material. A heavy duty, water clear, colorless, high strength chemical reducer / cleaner and everyday oil-based solvent.	55
CE Acetone	• 5-gal pail	A highly effective, organic solvent thinner and clean up material. A high strength, extremely volatile and flammable chemical solvent. Removes epoxy residue from equipment and tools.	55
Rhino Tough Wipes	<ul><li>70 wipes per canister</li><li>6 canisters per case</li></ul>	Non-toxic wipes for easy & safe epoxy clean up. Perfect for removing epoxy resins, dirt, grease, polyester resins, and many other jobsite grimes from hands and other surfaces.	

## **CURE AND SEAL**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>CS309 WB</b> Water Based Cure and Seal	<ul><li>55-gal drum</li><li>5-gal pail (36/pallet)</li></ul>	A VOC compliant water based, clear acrylic curing and sealing compound. ASTM C309, Type I, Class A & B.	55
CS1315 WB Water Based Cure and Seal	<ul><li>55-gal drum</li><li>5-gal pail (36/pallet)</li></ul>	A VOC compliant, 25% solids, water based, clear acrylic curing and sealing compound. ASTMC 309, Type I, Class A & B. ASTMC 1315, Class A	55
<b>Lithium Pro Cure</b> Water Based Lithium Concrete Cure & Seal	<ul><li>1-gal</li><li>5-gal</li><li>55-gal</li><li>275-gal</li></ul>	Lithium Pro Cure is a water-based lithium curing aid and sealer for concrete. It reacts with the concrete to permanently seal substrates and help protect from thermal and shrinkage cracking.	55
Lithium Pro Cure Smog Eater Emissions-Reducing Concrete Cure & Seal	<ul><li>1-gal</li><li>5-gal</li><li>55-gal</li><li>275-gal</li></ul>	Lithium Pro Cure NOx is a water-based lithium curing aid and sealer for concrete that incorporates proven emissions-reducing technology. It reacts with sunlight, water and oxygen to neutralize pollutants such as nitrous oxides and VOC's. Also incorporates a water repellent for added protection of concrete.	55

#### **FORM RELEASE**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>Bubble Gum Release</b> Reactive Form Release	<ul><li>55-gal drum</li><li>5-gal pail (36/pallet)</li></ul>	FasTrac Bubble Gum Release is a chemically reactive form release that effectively prevents bonding of concrete to forms and extends the life of concrete formwork.	55

## **SOIL STABILIZATION**

Product Name	Packaging	Description	Freight Class
<b>Road Rx</b> Soil Stabilizer and Dust Suppressant	<ul><li>55-gal drum</li><li>275-gal tote</li></ul>	Effective and economical, environmentally friendly soil stabilizer and dust suppressant. Increases service life of gravel roads and significantly reduces maintenance costs.	55

# **Tools & Equipment**

Product Name	Packaging
Pneumatic Epoxy Dispensing Tool	1:1 & 10:1 Gun / 600 ml, 825 ml
Manual Epoxy Dispensing Tool	1:1, 2:1, 10:1 Gun / 450 ml, 600 ml, 825 ml
Jiffy Mixer LM	Pint
Jiffy Mixer (HS-1)	1 – 2 gal
Jiffy Mixer (ES 2)	5 gal
Jiffy Mixer (PS-1)	5 – 10 gal
Jiffy Mixer (PS-2)	10 – 50 gal
24" w, 3/16" vee-notched squeegee with handle	

#### **Terms & Conditions of Sale**

All orders are accepted, and all sales are made in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

**PRICING:** ALL ORDERS ACCEPTED BY WESTERN MATERIAL & DESIGN (WM&D) OR CORNERSTONE CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL (CCM) ARE SUBJECT TO PRICES IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT. All orders are subject to approval of Purchaser's credit and final acceptance in Lee's Summit, MO.

**TERMS OF PAYMENT:** All shipments are made on NET 30 DAYS. WM&D or CCM reserves the right to require payment in full before shipment. Each shipment shall be deemed a separate and independent transaction and payment shall be made accordingly. PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A 1 1/2 % PER MONTH SERVICE CHARGE OR THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LEGAL NOTE, WHICHEVER IS LOWER.

**FREIGHT TERMS:** All prices are F.O.B. Factory. Risk of loss passes to Purchaser upon delivery of products to an agent of Purchaser or common carrier.

**FREIGHT CARRIERS:** Please specify freight companies for your orders. WM&D or CCM cannot be responsible for freight rates, billing errors, damage claims, freeze ability or shipping schedules of any freight company.

**SHORTAGE AND DAMAGED GOODS:** Shortages or errors in billing must be reported in writing to WM&D or CCM within five (5) days of receipt of shipment to secure adjustments. If shipments are received in a damaged condition or short in number of packages, the customer must have the carrier note this fact on delivery receipt or paid freight bill. Claim for loss and damage in transit with the transportation company is the responsibility of the customer.

**COMPLETE AGREEMENT:** The complete agreement between WM&D or CCM and Purchaser is contained herein, and no additional or different term or condition stated by Purchaser will be binding unless agreed to by WM&D or CCM in writing. The failure of WM&D or CCM to insist upon strict performance of any terms or conditions stated herein will not be considered a continuing waiver of any such term or condition or any of its rights, nor will it imply a course of performance between parties.

**TECHNICAL DATA and SAFETY DATA SHEETS:** The most current file is published on <a href="www.wmdus.com">www.wmdus.com</a> or <a href="wwww.wmdus.com">www.wmd

SHELF LIFE: Please refer to the Technical Data Sheet published on www.wmdus.com or www.ccmaterial.com

**LIMITED WARRANTY:** WM&D or CCM warrants this product for one year from date of installation to be free from manufacturing defects and to meet the technical properties on the current Technical Data Sheet if used as directed within the shelf life. User determines suitability of product for intended use and assumes all risks. Buyer's sole remedy shall be limited to the purchase price or replacement of product exclusive of labor or cost of labor.

NO OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS OR IMPLIED SHALL APPLY INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. WM&D SHALL NOT BE LIABLE UNDER ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. WM&D SHALL NOT BE REPSONSIBLE FOR THE USE OF THIS PRODUCT IN A MANNER TO INFRINGE ON ANY PATENT OR ANY OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS HELD BY OTHERS.

Western Material & Design &

&
Cornerstone Construction Material

1150 SE Hamblen Rd

Lee's Summit, MO 64081

Customer Service & Technical Support
800-451-0173
www.wmdus.com
www.ccmaterial.com